



Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

160512 3BM-YRB0308 NPC & NIRB Issuance for Determination and Screening Decision Reports-Qikiqtani Region

1 message

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, May 12, 2016 at 1:26 PM

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca, jsavoy@nunavut.ca, rbarry@nirb.ca, kgillard@nirb.ca

Cc: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

In 2009, the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) issued their determinations for a renewal application submitted in 2008 by the proponent of the above-referenced water licence. However, due to issues identified during the water licensing process for the file, at the time, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) withheld issuance of a water Licence for the undertaking.

In April 2016, the proponent submitted an updated renewal application that included changes to the scope of activities initially proposed in 2008. The scope of the 2008 application included potable water use, solid waste disposal, and sewage treatment activities whereas the scope of the 2016 application includes sewage treatment activities only.

Given the information provided above, could the NPC and the NIRB confirm whether or not their determinations issued in 2009 are still applicable to the undertaking or whether they would need to issue a new or updated determination for the undertaking.

The following are the links to the 2009 NPC and NIRB determinations and document outlining the new project scope:

NPC Determination

<http://www.nwb-oen.ca/public/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-YRB0308/2%20ADMIN/2%20NPC%20NIRB/0%20NPC/090528%203BM-YRB0308%20NPC%20Determination-ILAE.pdf>

NIRB Screening Decision

<http://www.nwb-oen.ca/public/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-YRB0308/2%20ADMIN/2%20NPC%20NIRB/1%20NIRB/091027%203BM-YRB0308%2009YN065%20Screening%20Decision%20Report-OT3E.pdf>

Scope of Undertaking

<http://www.nwb-oen.ca/public/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-YRB0308/1%20APPLICATION/2016%20Renewal/160421%203BM-YRB0308%20Resolute%20Lagoon-IVKE.pdf>

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

